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To W. O, From DPr. Flick,

lwwes1ﬁrrunkitn“sti?“BaTtﬁnure,
March 8, 1904.
Dear Dr. Osler:

Your letter of 7th inst. to hand, I fixed the date for Monday,
March 28th. In looking over the calendar I find that March the 3lst is the
Thursday of Holy Week and for that reason might not be a good day, The only
Other evening that I could select would be Saturday the 26th and there is some.
objection to this because it does not £ive us enough time to get the manuscri pt
translated and printed. However, I will give a dinner to Maragliano on the.
evening of the 26th, to which I expect to invite some of the distinguished men
of the different cities and if you think the 26th would be a better day for the
meeting we could have the meeting on the afternoon of the 26th. I will be glad
t0 be guided by your suggestions in this matter; I agree with you that Wither-
spoon Hall would be too large and I will endeavor to have the College of Physi-
cians' Hall. When you have decided whether you want the meeting on the 26th
or 28th I will engage the hall.

Yours truly,

Lawrence F, Flick,



